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From:

Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 2:22:45 PM

Subject: FW: Your request to use EQ-5D has been received (Registration |D: M)
Received: Wed 9/23/2020 2:22:46 PM

Ik heb de registratie bij EuroQol alvast ingevuld, zie hieronder. Ik heb nog even telefonisch contact gehad met
EuroQol: wat ik begrijp is dat REDCap en CastorEDC platformen zijn waarin je je online vragenlijst kunt bouwen.
Hun advies was dat wanneer je je eigen vragenlijstsoftware gebruikt, je de reguliere digitale versie aan moet
vragen. Dit leek me toch het beste omdat de teststraat studie ook gebruik maakt van FormDesk en we dit
programma waarschijnlijk ook gebruiken voor follow-up (FormDesk is inmiddels uitgebreid ook getest en ik weet
niet of dat voor de andere systemen geldt). De aanvraag kan dan wel wat langer duren en er zitten mogelijk kosten
aan (controle van screenshot) maar dat horen we dan nog. Registratie verplicht overigens tot niets en jij zou
sowieso nog even informeren of we met de andere landen kunnen meeliften (formeel niet lijkt me want ik lees dat
je voor elk onderzoek weer apart moet registreren....). Ik heb zowel de EQ-5D-3L als EQ-5D-5L versie opgevraagd,
dan kunnen we daar nog een keuze in maken. De 5L is misschien beter maar de 3L korter (3L wellicht geschikter
voor de teststraatvragenlijst maar 5L beter voor follow-up?). Wordt vervolgd.

To: m@rivmni]

Groeten,
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As you can see in the orange page title bar above
turn off. This means that a license agreement will ¢
License Policy). EQ-5D can only be delivered once
requests that need a license agreement is 10 busi

Non-Commercial use
No license fee charged*

PROMs >100.000 patients? —-I
No

Research or Registry >5.000
patients?

No
Duration 2 5 years?
No

Planning to modify EQ-5D? —-l
No

Unsupported digital platform?!
| No
Unavailable version?

No

Agree to Terms of Use?

*: Except when EQ-5D data is collected with
1: Platform for which no digital modules are
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RIVM - Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding
Postbus 1
3720 BA Bilthoven
tel +31 (0)
fax +31 (0)

www.rivm.nl

From: Euroqol.org @eu roqol.org>

Sent: 23 September 2020 15:45

o INEAE AR .-
Subject: Your request to use EQ-5D has been received (Registration ID: 37856)

=

Registration ID:EE

Thank you for registering your study/trial/project or other at the EuroQol website.

our request to use EQ-5D has been received

554883

According to the information you provided, your request has been qualified has a Non Commercial request, and your registration

has the status 'Standard'. Within 10 business days a representative from the EuroQol Office will be in contact.

Meanwhile, here are some links to information on EQ-5D you may find interesting:

e EQ-5D User Guides on how to use EQ-5D and how to analyse and report EQ-5D data

e Information on choosing a value set
e Frequently Asked Questions
e Key references on EQ-5D

You are kindly invited to visit our website to find more information on EQ-5D and EuroQol.

You sent us the following information:

Your details

Title / Salutation
First name

Last Name / Family Name

Work environment Government / Non-Profit / HTA Agency

Other work environment

Organization RIVM
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Postal Address Postbox 1 5.1.2e
Postal / Zip code 3720 BA

City Bilthoven

Country NL

Email BEE v ol
Phone + I

Intended use of EQ-5D

Title / Description / Study Code Quality of live COVID-19
Objective To determine the quality of life of COVID-19 patients
Source of funding / Sponsor RIVM

Please list CROs if applicable

Please list Vendors if applicable

EQ-5D use Research (intend to publish the results)

Other EQ-5D use

: ; Observational study (including case-control, cohort and cross-sectional
Study design / Primary use vi B '

studies)
Other design / Primary use
Clinical area CoVID-19
Other clinical area
Number of patients / respondents for this
registration
Do you plan to use EQ-5D in an app? No

How use EQ-5D data in an app?
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Start date (year only) 2020

End date (year only) 2021

Requested EQ-5D versions

1. Dutch (Netherlands) | EQ-5D-3L Self-Complete - Digital - Laptop/Desktop
2. Dutch (Netherlands) | EQ-5D-5L Self-Complete - Digital - Laptop/Desktop

Requested available versions

Requested unavailable versions

Desired date of availability

Permissions

Are you planning to modify EQ-5D? No

Planned EQ-5D modification

Are you prepared to have this information published in any EuroQol reports/surveys regarding usage of EQ-5D? (Note that

Yes
only anonymised information will be published)
Can we contact you by email in case of important product notifications? (Note that you can always opt-out / ask to be Yes
removed from the mailing list)
| agree with the terms of use and privacy statement Yes

Kind regards,

EuroQol Research Foundation



